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q‘ ) larnrod Eireann
Irish Rail

16™ October 2018

E-Mail:
Phone:

Re: FOI request, estimation of fee above ceiling, request to refine request
or the request as stands will be refused. [IE_FOI_188]

oear I

| refer to your request dated 07! October made under the Freedom of Information Act 2014, which was received by
this office on the 8™ October seeking records held by larnréd Eireann.

Request:

| wish to make a FOI request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 2014. The request is for 'non-personal’
information.

Correspondence and documentation since 2008 concerning

1. DART carriages 8201/8202/8203/8204/8205 and 8401/8402/8403/8404/8405 known collectively as the 'Alstom’
or 'GEC Alsthom' units.

Correspondence and documentation since 2012 concerning

1. Commuter railcar carriages 2609, 2701-2724/2726, 2751, 2753, known
collectively as the 2700 units.

Response:

| am now writing to you to advise you of the costs of your request. The Act allows for the charging of search, retrieval
and copying of records which are within the scope of your request. After careful consideration and consultations, |
estimate that the services of one staff member(s) for 72 hours will be the minimum amount of time required to
efficiently complete the 'search and retrieval' work on your request. The prescribed amount chargeable for each such
hour is €20.00 resulting in an overall fee of €1440 exclusive of copying charges.

The estimated cost of your request is, therefore, in excess of the overall ceiling limit which currently stands at €700.
On that basis, | am proposing to refuse to process your request unless it can be refined so that the estimated cost of
search, retrieval and copying cost falls below the overall ceiling limit. | would be happy to assist you refine your
request. If you would like to contact me we can discuss this.

If, following our discussions, you agree to refine your request so that the estimated search, retrieval and copying
charges (SRC) are less than the overall ceiling limit of €700, you will be required to pay a deposit of not less than
20% of the maximum amount for SRC this currently stands at €500, therefore a deposit of €100 will be required.
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The actual search and retrieval work to be carried out will not commence until you have refined your request as
required and the deposit has been paid. No deposit should be paid until the text of the refined request has been
agreed and relevant SRC has been calculated.

The final cost of processing your request will be based on the actual amount of work undertaken in relation to records
released to you. Incorporated in this final charge will be the cost of any copying of records at the prescribed rate.
Should the final amount be less than the deposit which you have paid you will be refunded the excess.

You should also note that this letter suspends the time limit for a final decision on your request for access to the
records. The time limit will recommence if and when your request is refined so that the estimated search, retrieval
and copying fee is less than the overall ceiling limit and the relevant deposit is paid. In the event that we are unable
to agree an appropriate refinement of the scope of your request, then | will be unable to process your request and in
line with Section 27(12)(a)(iii), your request will be refused.

A separate course is open to you, which is to appeal the decision to impose the stated deposit and fee. This appeal
can be made in writing to the Freedom of Information Unit FOI Unit, Corporate Communications, larnrod Eireann Irish
Rail, Connolly Station, Amiens St, Dublin 1 or alternatively by sending an e-mail to foi@irishrail.ie. In that event, you
would normally have 4 weeks from receipt of this notification in which to make the appeal. We will, however, allow
the appeal to be made late in certain circumstances. It would assist greatly, if in your letter of appeal you refer to this
letter and stated the reasons for your appeal.

Should you wish to discuss the above, please contact me at 01-7034293.

Yours sincerely,

Ms. Lynette O'Toole

Freedom of Information / Data Protection Executive





